

Stacey Marie Madrigal

2128 Whispering Sage Royse City, TX 75189 | 951-588-3075 | cosmeticrnstacey@gmail.com

Career Summary

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 19 years of experience working with med-surg, oncology, and aesthetic patients. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in a fast-paced environment. Calm and level-headed with ability to handle difficult patients and high stress situations. Uses strong verbal communication skills, humor and compassion to develop trusting relationships with patients and their families.

Core Competencies

- Communication
- Critical Thinking/Problem Solving
- Time Management
- Ethics and Confidentiality
- Delegation and Team Work
- Checking and Monitoring Vital Signs
- Patient and Family Education
- Patient Safety

Education & Training

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B.S.N.) | - RN - NURSING - UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX - 2010

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE (A.S.) | - RN - NURSING - RIVERSIDE COLLEGE - 2004

Experience

BAYLOR SCOTT & WHITE ONCOLOGY - MCKINNEY, TX - APRIL 2022 - PRESENT

- Staff RN on busy med/surg unit

KAISER PERMANENTE HOSPITAL - RIVERSIDE, CA | NOVEMBER 2004 - MARCH 2022

ONCOLOGY/MED-SURG - REGISTERED NURSE

- Dedicated and compassionate registered nurse with 18 years of experience working with med-surg and oncology patients

ROMA REJUVENATION INJECTABLES & BEAUTY BAR - RIVERSIDE, CA - JULY 2021 - MARCH 2022

- Owner/Founder/Nurse Injector

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE - RIVERSIDE, CA - DECEMBER 2010 - JUNE 2012

- Adjunct/Clinical Faculty - Associate's Degree Nursing Program

Other Skills/Certifications

DAISY AWARD RECIPIENT - JUNE 2015

NEUROTOXIN/FILLER/PRP/MICRONEEDLING CERTIFICATIONS 2021-2022